

# 20<sup>th</sup> Century Club Minutes Monday, June 5, 2023 Camp O'Bannon – Shelter House

**President, Lisa Darrah** called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Quorum was determined. Thank you to Kerri Postle for the pizza and Robin Nikolovski for the cookies. Also, a thank you to Christy's Pizza for discounting the pizza for us.

Roll Call taken by Jennie Hall, Recording Secretary.

**Approval of Past Meeting Minutes-** Minutes from May 1, 2023, were electronically sent, motion to approve the minutes was made by Cathy Ford, seconded by Debe Petrey. Motion carried.

#### **OFFICER REPORTS**

**President, Lisa Darrah:** Lisa thanked everyone for being at the meeting. She asked any members who are on social media to make sure we are sharing our Club posts and directing people to our website. We are doing magnificent work and want others to get to know us better...Lisa has been in contact with the Execute Committee about candidates for the Nominating Committee. Bess Brown has agreed to be on the committee, and we are looking for two additional volunteers. We only have one position to fill and that is VP. Jennie Hall has agreed to stay on as the recording secretary to finish out the term that Kerri Postle had prior to taking on the Treasurer position. If you are interested, please contact the Nominating Committee. Also, you can contact Joan Bankes, if you have any questions concerning the open position.

Vice President/Orientation, Joan Banks: No report.

**Treasurer, Kerri Postle:** Kerri reviewed the May Treasurer's Report that was sent out electronically to the membership. The General Checking Account Balance as of May 31,2023, \$13,95590, Foundation Checking Account Balance, \$18,116.17. Foundation Trust Account Balance \$453,469.57. Kerri also reviewed in detail the main expenses and deposits for the General Account and the Foundation Accounts. Motion to approve the Treasurers' Report was made by Paula McWilliams and seconded by Sue Keller. Motion carried.

**Corresponding Secretary, Cindy McCracken:** Cindy reported that we sent flowers to Janet Gordon – she had recent hip surgery and is doing well. Please send her Get Well Cards. On a high note, Chris Neely-Sadjyk got to "Ring the Bell" representing the end of her breast cancer treatments.

**Historian, Paul McWilliams:** The Flyer T-shirt quilt made from Gwen Fargo's shirts has been delivered to Licking Memorial Hospital and hanging in the Resource Center. Lisa has taken pictures and will pick it up from the hospital when they are done with it. Paula advised that she is still working on the scanning project. She said the Newark City School District is going to let us use their bigger picture of the quilt. The quilt was originally made by former member, Georgia Porter.



### 20<sup>th</sup> Century Club Minutes Monday, June 5, 2023 Camp O'Bannon – Shelter House STANDING COMMITTEES

### **2023 Budget, Lisa Darrah –** No report

Camp O'Bannon, Kerri Postle: Kerri conveyed a huge thank you from Ted Cobb, Camp O'Bannon direction, for the new blankets. Also, Ted hired the last staff person about two hours ago. He is very happy that Susan Martine's (former member) son, Sam, will be coming back as a senior counselor and lifeguard. Sam just graduated from college and will be going for his Masters this fall. Ted had also advised that the pool pump and motor are being repaired but should be taken care of before camp starts.

Kerri shared that the cabins had been spayed out prior to today (a huge thank you to Kerri and her husband for doing this) and good progress was made Saturday for Camp Clean Up and the balance was completed today. A huge thank you to everyone that helped out. During the clean-up and bed making, several members noticed how thin the sheets were getting and there had been some discussion about the Club looking into replacing these next year. However, Kerri discussed this with Ted, and he advised that he can get a really good price on them and can afford this expense out of his budget.

She reminded members to sign up for the following volunteer slots via Sign-Up Genius – 1) Wednesday Ice Cream Bar at Camp. Volunteers will be setting up, "scooping" ice cream and cleaning up – about 6:00 to 8:30 PM...still need volunteers for June 5<sup>th</sup> and June 26<sup>th</sup>. 2) Help with Laundry on Saturdays. The sign-ups for this are going well; only a few slots left...need volunteers for July 22<sup>nd</sup> and August 5<sup>th</sup>. 3) Camp Supplies can be donated now and through the camp season.

Also, on Sunday, June 11<sup>th</sup>, there is a meet and great for the camp counselors.

**Computer, Paula McWilliams:** Paula reported that she has been working on pictures for Facebook and our Website. Concert for Camp is on Facebook so please share.

Concert for Camp, Lisa Darrah & Robin Nikolovski: Event – Friday, July 28, 2023, at Trout Club in Newark with Barefoot McCoy as the headliner and Olivia Claggett playing her harp during dinner. Please let Lisa know if any other members are interested in selling tickets. The cost is \$50 per ticket or \$550.00 per Groupie Table. There is also a children's option for \$25.00. Please try to get your tickets sold early! We have sold 33 tickets so far. As the tickets are sold, please let Lisa know. Lisa and Robin will start reaching out to past Groupie sponsors and if you have any others, please let them know. Deadline for ticket sales/reservations is July 18<sup>th</sup>. We can start collecting gift baskets now for the Concert...we will need help getting baskets. They can be given to any of the committee members – Karen Dougherty, Kim Thacker, Kathy Rigoli, Vicki Pressey, Robin Nikolovski, Lisa Darrah. We will also have the wine pull again this year and we have enough wine for this already. We are also going to have Mystery Gift Cards. Menu consists of Pulled pork, macaroni salad, baked beans, chips, cookies and brownies. There will be pita and humus and Swedish meatballs for appetizers.

Foundation, Lisa Darrah: No report



## 20<sup>th</sup> Century Club Minutes Monday, June 5, 2023 Camp O'Bannon – Shelter House

**Membership Development, Bess Brown**: Bess reported that the first Canal Market information booth will be on May 26<sup>th</sup> went well. Kole Misiewicz helped her, and they were located right in the middle of the market. She had a lady from the county come by and pick up some Concert for Camp flyers. She also said that there was one lady very interested in the Club. We will also be at the Market on August 25<sup>th</sup> and September 29<sup>th</sup>. Bess also advised she will be ordering the new member badges.

Monies, Kathy Rigoli: No report.

Orientation, Joan Bankes: No report.

**Golf Outing, Sandi Dry:** Sandi reported the Golf Outing Committee has not met recently. However, everyone is working very hard. We did look at a couple of other venue options – Mound Builders Country Club and Virtues. However, the costs were exceedingly high. The outing is going to be Saturday, August 19<sup>th</sup>, with a 1:00 PM shot gun start at Denison Golf Course. The course requires a minimum of 100 players to have the shotgun start. Denison has increased the player cost to \$55/golfer, so we have increased the player entry fee to \$125.00 to cover the anticipated golf and food increases. We will be furnishing a light lunch and a nice dinner. If anyone has any contacts or associations that would be willing to help defray the dinner costs, please contact a committee member. We also need help getting door prizes. Vicki Pressey is contacting John Hinder Honda for the hole-in-one car prize.

Publicity/Public Relations, Paula McWilliams: Concert for Camp is on Facebook...please share.

Rules and Regulations, Judy Franklin: No report

**Social, Joan Bankes**: Joan reminded Members that the Annual Picnic will be held Monday, August 7<sup>th</sup>, at the Queen of Buckeye Lake. The cost of the evening will be \$35.00. Kay Hartman is instrumental in coordinating the event, with the help of the committee. **The boat will leave the dock precisely at 6:00 PM...members should sign in and pay at the dock between 5:30 and 5:45 PM so that we can leave on time**. Space is limited on the boat so get your reservations in as soon as the invitation goes out. After the first 40 RSVP's are received, a waiting list will be started.

**Sponsorship, Sue Keller:** Sue thanked Kerri Postle for the great breakdown on the Treasurer's Report - sponsorships received to date....\$13,250.00, plus another \$500 was received today. Sue is very happy that they have received donations from new sponsors, plus new amounts from regular donors. Their goal was to raise one-half of the camp's donation request (\$15,000.00). A huge shout out to the "ladies at the back of the book" for their donations – 27 checks have been received from these lovely ladies!!!

**Ways and Means, Vicki Baker & Karen Dougherty:** Karen Dougherty is our contact for the Bingo nights. The next Bingo night is June 28<sup>th,</sup> and the worker slots are filled – Kole Misiewicz, Marilyn Donahue and Bess Brown are working the first shift, Kole Misiewicz, Bess Brown and Chris Neely-Sadjyk will be working the second shift.



# 20<sup>th</sup> Century Club Minutes Monday, June 5, 2023 Camp O'Bannon – Shelter House

The Heath Chipotle on May 17<sup>th</sup> went well. 33% of the profits comes to the Club - \$72.83. The next fundraiser will be the Accessories Auction is scheduled for October 5<sup>th</sup> at Trinity Episcopal Church. We are collecting jewelry, purses, scarves, etc....so please reach out to Cathy Ford or Vicki Baker to get the items to them. The cost to get in is \$5.00...there will be wine/beer available for a donation. Theresa Whipkey said she could help. Vicki also said that her husband said he would do another paint-n-sip class! Maybe a winter theme this time.

**OLD BUSINESS:** Lisa reported that she has nomination forms for the 2023 Mary Jane McDonald Building a Healthier Community Award. If anyone has a nomination, please see her for the nomination form. Forms are due by Friday, June 16<sup>th</sup>.

**NEW BUSINESS:** no report

**Door prize/"Caught off Guard" -** Gretchen Shay's name was pulled for the door prize and the "caught off guard" question. Her question – What has been your favorite memory/story about being a Club member? Gretchen shared that she loved the "workdays" in the past. She has been in the Club since the 70's. Workdays were on Thursdays, right at 8:30 AM (after the kids were at school) and they worked until just before school was out. They had competitions to decorate the cabins. Social Committee made johnny Marzetti for lunch. They cleaned all of the cabins and the lodge...washed the windows, etc...she remembers the "fancy" ladies all decked out and wearing their rubber gloves to clean. She also remembered stories from the 30's and 40's where the mattresses had to be stuffed with hay.

Motion to adjourn the meeting, Robin Nikolovski, Seconded, Sue Keller. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM.

Next Meeting: Not until September 11th...no meeting in July and then the picnic in August.

Respectfully Submitted, Jennie Hall, June 11, 2023